4/27/22, 3:01 PM Town of Franklin Mail - Fwd: FRanklin Heights

Casey Thayer <cthayer@franklinma.gov>

Fwd: FRanklin Heights
Casey Thayer <cthayer@franklinma.gov> Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 1:15 PM
To: Bruce Hunchard <bruce.hunchard@yahoo.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Maxine Kinhart <mkinhart@franklinma.gov>
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022

Subject: Fwd: FRanklin Heights

To: Casey Thayer <cthayer@franklinma.gov>

Hi Casey, Can you please forward this to Bruce for me? | have also sent to their Attorney, I'm sure he already has

though.
~
Thanks, "~ > =
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---------- Forwarded message --------- < —=0
From: Hayashi, Rieko (OCD) <rieko.hayashi@state.ma.us> T o C-I;?;;
Date: Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 12:23 PM o oW -
Subject: RE: FRanklin Heights - =
W

To: Maxine Kinhart <mkinhart@franklinma.gov>

Maxine:

| discussed this with Alana and although the units do not meet the definition of “indistinguishable” we will, in this special
case, given the additional number of units that the developer was required to include and the addition of three bedroom

units, approve the modifications.
Thanks,

Rieko

From: Maxine Kinhart <mkinhart@franklinma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:53 PM
To: Hayashi, Rieko (OCD) <rieko.hayashi@mass.gov>

Subject: FRanklin Heights

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not
click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=861efadcad &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A17311014093811423218&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1731...  1/3
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Hi Rieko,

| looked at the plans submitted and it looks like the affordable unit A-5 is 1482 sq ft and the Market B-2 is 1871 sq ft for a
difference of 389 sq ft.

Difference between A-6 at 1500 sf and B-1 at 1775 is 275 Sq ft.

These numbers are from the original site plan.

Hope this helps.

Maxine

Maxine Kinhart

Department of Planning & Community Development
Franklin Affordable Housing

Design Review Commission

Franklin, MA 02038

mkinhart@franklinma.gov.

508-553-4846

This email is intended for municipal / educational use only and must comply with the Town of Franklin and Franklin Public School's policies and state/federal
laws. Under Massachusetts Law, any email created or received by an employee of The Town of or Franklin Public Schools is considered a public record. All
email correspondence is subject to the requirements of M.G.L. Chapter 66. This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all
copies.

Maxine Kinhart

Department of Planning & Community Development
Franklin Affordable Housing

Design Review Commission

Franklin, MA 02038

mkinhart@franklinma.gov

508-553-4846
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intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all
copies.
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